FECA

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.

2916 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
(850) 877-6166

FAX: (850) 656-5485

DATE: February 8, 2010

TO: All Managers, Operations & Safety Personnel, FECA
Member-Cooperatives

FROM: Raymond G. Trusik

RE: Annual Operations & Safety Conference

The annual FECA Operations & Safety Conference is scheduled for May 12 - 14, 2010, at the Caribe
Royale Hotel located at 8101 World Center Drive in Orlando. http://www.thecaribeorlando.com/
We have negotiated a special group rate of $119 per night for a one bedroom suite. The hotel will
also honor this rate for 3 days prior and 3 days after the conference. Please advise the hotel that you
are with FECA when making your reservations. The number for reservations is (800) 823-8300.
The deadline for hotel reservations is April 12. Please be sure to book directly with the hotel as
our complimentary meeting space and is tied to the number of sleeping rooms booked.

Enclosed is the program agenda and registration form. There is no registration fee for this meeting.
Please complete the registration form and return to me before April 2.

If your cooperative will not attend, please let us know by stating so on the enclosed registration form
and faxing it to me.

If you have any questions, please call me at (850) 877-6166, Ext 5.



